STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

October 20, 2017

Helen M. Taylot, MBA
Project Siting Specialist
Eversource Enerpy

P.O. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

RE:  PETITION NO. 1140 - Eversoutce Energy declaratory ruling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed teconductoring
of a portion of an existing 115-kV transmission line extending from Barbour Hill Substation
in South Windsor to Manchester Substation in Manchester, Connecticut and modifications
to Barbour Hill Substation and Manchestet Substation.

Dear Ms. Taylor:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your cﬁn’cespondence dated October 20,
2017 regarding Sunday work hours for the above-referenced declatatoty ruling that was approved by
the Council on April 20, 2015.

Putsuant to the Council’s April 20, 2015 Decision on this petition and Condition No. 1 of the
Council’s July 21, 2017 Decision on the amendment to this petition, your request for construction
hours at Barbour Hill Substation in South Windsor on Sunday, October 22, 2017 from 9:00 a.m. to
5:00 p.m. to complete foundation work fot the installation of a sound wall on the east side of
Barbour Hill Substation is hereby approved. The Sunday hours were requested to allow the
foundation work to be completed during a scheduled outage.

This approval applies only to the Sunday construction hours requested' in your October 20, 2017
cotrespondence. Any significant changes to the project require advance Council notification and
approval.

Thank you for your attention and coopetation.

Very truly yours,

elanie A. Bachman
Executive Ditector

MB/CW

¢ Council Members
The Honorable Carolyn Mirek, Mayot, Town of South Windsor
Matthew B. Galligan, Town Manager, Town of South Windsor
Michele R. Lipe, AICP, Town Planner, Town of South Windsor

,s/c"*

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNGIL
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Mathews, Lisa A

Helen M. Taylor <helen.taylor@eversource.com>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 9:05 AM OCT 20:2017
To: ' Bachman, Melanie; CSC-DL Siting Council
Cc: Kathleen M. Shanley Connecticut Sting Council

Subject: ' PET 1140 Barbour Hill Sound Walls - Sunday (10/22) work hour requrest

- Dear Melanie Bachman:

‘Eversource Energy is requesting approval of work hours this Sunday {October 22) from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. from
Connecticut Siting Council staff due to recent subsurface conflicts with the approved foundation work for the sound wall
on the east side of the Barbour Hill Substation. This Sunday is requested in order to complete the foundation work
during the scheduled outage. The work to be performed would be digglng with an excavator and preparmg for the
concrete within the Barbour Hill Substation.

The Town of South Windsor has been notified. The abutters will be notified today of this Sunday work.
Please contact me with any questions'or concerns.

Helen M. Taylor, MBA
Project Siting Specialist
56 Prospect Street
Hartford, CT 06103
860-728-4545

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be conﬁdentlal
proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the
recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Eversource
Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based
on its contents, other than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy
disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.




